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SOLITAIRE
MACHINE

TOOLS LTD
September 04, 2023

To,

The BSE Limited,

Corporate Relationship Department,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001.

Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Ref: Scrip Code: 522152 | Scrip Name: SOLIMAC

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is
to inform the Exchange that the following Share Certificate of the Company has been reported as lost/misplaced
and the Shareholder of such lost Share Certificate has requested the Company for issue of duplicate Share Certificate:

Folio No. Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason
0013740 ASHABEN J SANGHVI 20145 2378051 - 2378150 100 Lost By Holder

We enclose herewith Email received from M/s. Linkintime India Pvt. Ltd., Registrars & Transfer Agent giving the proof
of the date of receipt of aforesaid information by the Company.

We request you to kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For Solitaire Machine Tools Limited

Digitally signed by
Raman Raman Prajapat

. Date: 2023.09.04
Prajapat 13:01:00 +05'30'

Raman Prajapat

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Mem. No.: A63875
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Raman

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ashok Sheth <ashok@smtl.net.in>

04 September 2023 09:41

Raman

FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID3634.pdf

From: instamisreports@Ilinkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: 03 September 2023 04:07

To: nmbkhan2004 @gmail.com; sales@smtgrinders.com
Cc: suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Solitaire Machine Tools Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
02 Sep 0013740 | ASHABEN J 20145 2378051 - 100 Lost By
2023 SANGHVI 2378150 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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